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1924; John Fitzgerald: 1924-1936; Hugo Kerr: 1936-1947; John Treacy: 1947-
1949; Mic;hael Curran: 1949-1961; Arthur Maloney: 1961-1964; John Whyte: 
1964-1969; James McGrath: 1969-1978; John O'Donnell: 1978-1984; Stephen 
Mahony: 1984-
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Two Hundred Years with the Redemptorists, Dublin, 1933. 

DUBOIS Ernst 

Was born in Verviers in the diocese of Liege on 23rd June 1835. 
He took his vows as a Redemptorist in St. Trond on 18th July 1858 
and was ordained priest in Wittem on 22nd March 1862. He was 
superior of the Belgian province from 1892 to 1894, and in the chap­
ter of that year was elected consultor and admonitor to the Superior 
General, Father Raus, continuing in that: office until 1909. He died in 
J ette on 25th August 1911. 
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DUHART Clarence 
Was born in New Orleans on 28th March 1912. He took his vows as 
a Redemptorist in De Soto on 2nd August 19 3 2 and was ordained 
priest in Oconomowoc on 29th June 1937. He was one of the three 
pioneers of the St. Louis province who made the first Redemptorist 
foundation in Thailand, that of Xang Ming on 26th November 1948. 
He was consecrated Bishop of Udonthani on 21st April 1966. In Oc­
tober of 197 5 he resigned the see in order to make it possible to 
appoint a Thai bishop. He returned to Redemptorist life and pastoral 
activity in the vice-province of Bangkok. 

DUMAGUETE 

The mission house under the patronage of Our Lady of Perpetual 
Help in Dumaguete was established on 21st June 1966 by the vice­
province of Cebu. The first superior was Father Peter Mulrooney. 

DUNDALK 

The mission house under the patronage of St. Joseph in Dundalk was 
established by the English province on 8th September 1876 with 
Father Henry Harbison as superior. The house has served as novi­
tiate of the D1,1blin province. 




